

Fiona Kenmare

From: Ruthven, Karen <KRuthven@scotborders.gov.uk> on behalf of Ruthven, Karen
Sent: 01 April 2016 14:38
To: LPC
Subject: Carlisle District Local Plan 2015-2030: Proposed Main Modifications (March 2016)

Further to your email in respect of the above, I can confirm that the Planning Policy and Access team of Scottish Borders Council would raise no objections.

Many thanks

Karen Ruthven
Planning Officer
Planning Policy and Access
Regulatory Services
t: 01835 826512
e: KRuthven@scotborders.gov.uk

Find out more about Scottish Borders Council: [Web](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Flickr](#) | [YouTube](#)

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council.
Please be advised that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .
